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	Period of Comment:

	October 15th, 2020
	through

	October 30th, 2020

	Comments From:

	Company Name

	Date:

	[yyyy/mm/dd]


	
	Contact:

Company Representative 
Phone:

Contact Phone Number
Email:





Instructions: 

1. Please fill out the section above as indicated.

2. Please respond to the questions below and provide your specific comments.
3. Email your completed comment matrix to stakeholderrelations@aeso.ca by October 30th, 2020.  
The AESO is seeking comments from Stakeholders with regard to the following matters:
	
	Questions
	Stakeholder Comments

	1. 
	In your view, are there barriers or issues with DER participation in the energy and/or OR market that should be addressed now? What are those barriers or issues and how should they be best addressed?
	

	2. 
	Is it important for market participation for DER/small DCG to be addressed with market design changes now, or can this be deferred into the future? Can you identifty priority items that should be addressed first?
	

	3. 
	If voluntary energy market participation were to be permitted for small DER (<5MWS), would you anticipate parties to use the opportunity to directly participate in the energy market? i.e. submit bids and offers, accept and respond to dispatches, comply with all applicable ISO rules?  Why or why not?  Please explain.
	

	4. 
	a) Do you support lowering the minimum market participation thresholds in the energy and/or operating reserves markets? Please provide rationale as to why or why not. If yes, to what level? 
b) Do you support lowering the minimum market participation thresholds now, or at a future date? Please explain.
	

	5. 
	If market participation thresholds are lowered for energy and/or operating reserve market participation, is there a need to review aggregation rules surrounding market participation (outside of aggregation for the purpose of meeting the market participation threshold)? Please explain.
	

	6. 
	When considering aggregation, has the AESO missed any essential components?
	

	7. 
	 Do you have any concerns or suggestions on the DER market participation process and timeline?
	

	8. 
	Do you have any other suggestions or comments you would like to share on DER market participation or the engagement activities?
	


Thank you for your input. Please email your comments to: stakeholderrelations@aeso.ca. 
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